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Ryu, Rexon Y (NEA); Dibble, Philo L (NEA); Buchwald, Todd F; Dorosin, Joshua L
Oison, Richard G (NEA); NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; Heffernan, Patrick M (D)(D); Carpenter,

Tillery, Monica J —_—
B>

From: Waller, Robert P (NEA)
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2004 12:21 PM
To:
Ce:r

Jonathan J(P); Larocco, James A
Subject: RE: Note on detainees

I've changed for JAL's signature and printed on letterhead; it's with Philo for his clearance.
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—-Original Message-----
From: Williams, Stephanie T )
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2004 3:09 PM
To: Miller, Ronakd W(S/WCI); Pollack, Margaret J(SA-1); Santos, Carol A(SA-1); Dolan, JoAnn, Brooks, Waldo W
Subject: QFR for D on ICRC communication - .

Importance:  High

| would very much appreciate ywr assistance with the answer 10 this QFR from Senator Feingold for D
following his 5/18 testimony to the SFRC on Iraq:

~ As I understand it, the International Committee of the Red Cross and Red Crescent

+ alerted senior officials at both the Department of Defense and the Department of

~ State about alarming abuses of Iraqi prisoners directly in mid-January. Press
reports indicate that the ICRC communicated concemn directly to both Secretary
Powell and Deputy Secretary Wolfowitz. So regardless of whether other reports
made it onto the desks of the right people, the message was delivered at very high
levels at that time. I would like to ask both Secretary Armitage and Secretary
Wolfowitz, what action did your respective Departments take after the ICRC
delivered that very troubling message?

The QFR is due tomorrow, 5o any input you have would be most appreciated. Thanks!

Stephanie T. Wiillams

Iraq Political Offfice

Department of State

Tel: 202-647-7227

Class ¢-mail: williamsst@state.sgov.gov
Unclass e-mail: willismss2@srate.gov

| UNCLASSIFIED DOS 002902
A__C_LU—RDI 4481 p.4 '




